
 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Victoria Jump 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:00 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 9:38 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Victoria Jump 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I ask that you not shift the $3.2 million in funding previously designated for water quality improvement that would allow
the City to begin a path to improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. This 50-acre open space is a vital resource for
all San Jose residents. After years of deteriorating water quality and major fish die-offs, the lake was closed down, taking
away open space and unmatched recreational activities for families and residents of all ages. Our families deserve more
access to open space, not less. Our families deserve investments in water quality improvements. Our families deserve
nearby access to recreational activities. Now is the time to begin working toward improved water quality, not time to shift
these funds to potential construction projects or other potential uses.

Victoria Jump
95112

You may not use my contact information for any purpose other than to respond to my concern regarding the topic listed
above, nor may you share my address with any other organization(s) or individual(s).

--
This mail was sent on behalf of a San Jose resident via San Jose United

Community Working Together

 

 



 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Maria Hennessy 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:00 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:59 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Maria Hennessy 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Lake Cunningham needs to be cleaned up asap. It provides a stop over for migrating birds and being so close to
Raging Waters means that many people visit the area. We need to avoid having an impending superfund site on a
city lake.

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

Maria Hennessy
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

FW: Thomas Carlino 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:00 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 4:45 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Thomas Carlino 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Thomas Carlino
95117

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

FW: Barbara Elisary 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:00 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 10:13 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Barbara Elisary 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Save Cunningham Park!

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

Barbara Elisary
95127

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

FW: Mike Beggs 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:01 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:38 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Mike Beggs 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Mike Beggs
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

FW: Ann jeghers 95119 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:01 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 8:55 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Ann jeghers 95119 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Ann jeghers
95119

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

FW: David Rosa 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:01 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 5:26 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: David Rosa 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

David Rosa
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

FW: Bill Rankin 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:01 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:30 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Bill Rankin 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Bill Rankin
95125

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

FW: Harry Vacek 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:01 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 5:58 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Harry Vacek 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Harry Vacek
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

FW: Sandra Montiel 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:01 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 10:01 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Sandra Mon�el 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

A group of us walk the park in the morning with our dogs. It’s terrible the way the City has let the park go. If the
park were in WG, this would not have happened.

Go visit the park and look at the condition.

Sandra Montiel

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

FW: Lauren Delp 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:01 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Lauren Delp 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Lauren Delp
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

FW: Anna Aguirre 95116 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:19 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Anna Aguirre 95116 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Anna Aguirre
95116

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

FW: Karen Mason 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 8:25 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Karen Mason 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Karen Mason
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

FW: Smita Patel 95139 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 5:13 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Smita Patel 95139 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Smita Patel
95139

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

FW: Friaz 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:07 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Friaz 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Taking funds away is a disservice

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

Friaz
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

FW: Lucille B Chacon 95138 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 5:05 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Lucille B Chacon 95138 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Please improve the water.

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

Lucille B Chacon
95138

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

FW: Michelle Rose 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 5:25 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Michelle Rose 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Michelle Rose
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

FW: Jeffery Koenig 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:02 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 11:39 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Jeffery Koenig 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Leave our money alone, clean up this toxic mess and stop allowing the county to create poisonous and toxic dumps
in our city…

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

Jeffery Koenig
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

FW: Eric McKinley 95119 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:03 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:43 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Eric McKinley 95119 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Put some money back to open space for families….maybe instead of spending some of our tax dollars on homeless
who don’t pay any taxes or have SJ best interest at heart you can spend some of our communities tax dollars back
into make SJ what it used to be. Thanks for listening.

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

Eric McKinley
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

FW: Christine Nagel 95126 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:03 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:30 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Chris�ne Nagel 95126 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Christine Nagel
95126

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

FW: Laurie King 95123 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:03 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 12:02 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Laurie King 95123 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Laurie King
95123

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

FW: Shaun Villafana 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:03 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 11:04 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Shaun Villafana 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Make good choices that don't pander to a small wealthy portion of a society when the choice you make involves all
the lives of the majority whom you are responsible for.
Especially nowadays with how the internet is.

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

Shaun Villafana
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

FW: Grace Red 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:03 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 9:20 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Grace Red 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Please be responsible and improve water quality at Lake Cunningham.

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

Grace Red
95148

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

FW: Jenny Peña 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 9:01 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Jenny Peña 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Jenny Peña
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

FW: Elizabeth Garcia 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 6:58 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Elizabeth Garcia 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Elizabeth Garcia
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

FW: David vargas 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 9:17 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: David vargas 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

David vargas
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

FW: Jennifer Cater 95121 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 9:09 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Jennifer Cater 95121 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Don't let Lake Cunningham be contaminated

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

Jennifer Cater
95121

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

FW: Araceli Rodriguez 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 11:01 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Araceli Rodriguez 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

East San Jose Families deserve a city council who looks out for its residents, and we deserve access to more open
spaces.

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

Araceli Rodriguez
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

FW: Julinda LeDee 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 8:46 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Julinda LeDee 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Please keep our parks and water fresh and clean. We have limited places of beauty that represent San Jose.

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

Julinda LeDee
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

FW: Raquel 95122 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:04 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 5:03 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Raquel 95122 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Raquel
95122

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

FW: Kathy Kleinsteiber 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:05 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 8:51 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Kathy Kleinsteiber 95125 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Lake Cunningham is an important resource for both humans and wildlife. Please provide the care it deserves.

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

Kathy Kleinsteiber
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

FW: Rohit Kulkarni 95051 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:05 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 10:55 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Rohit Kulkarni 95051 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Rohit Kulkarni
95051

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

FW: Melissa Maglio 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
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
Subject: Melissa Maglio 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I'm very tired of voting for and then paying for taxes and then seeing them not being used for what I voted for.
Please do not move the 3.2 million menu for environmental improvements. It makes me not want to vote to
adoptive any new taxes as I lose trust that my money will go to what it was intended.

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

Melissa Maglio
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

 



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Erika Ortiz <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:18 AM

To: Agendadesk <

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[External Email]

Dear Agenda Desk,

Please do not take away the $3.2M in Measure T funds that was previously committed to improving water quality at a park
located in a low-income community of color. The water in Lake Cunningham is so degraded that swimming and even
boating are prohibited. Residents of the East Side deserve to have this inequity addressed, and this funding will help begin
the path towards improved water quality.

This $3.2M is the last remnant of the $50M in Measure T funds dedicated to environmental protection. Please do not
abandon your commitment to the voters by taking away this funding and using it for other projects.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Erika Ortiz

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Michael Kutilek <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:20 AM

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
Michael Kutilek

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Marcos Gomez <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:21 AM

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
Marcos Gomez

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Nella Henninger 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:24 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 10:10 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Nella Henninger 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Nella Henninger
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

FW: Hrishikesh Sathawane 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:24 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 7:08 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Hrishikesh Sathawane 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Hrishikesh Sathawane
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

FW: Alan Garcia 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:24 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 6:59 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Alan Garcia 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Alan Garcia
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

 

 



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:24 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:10 AM
To: City Clerk <
Subject: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[External Email]

Dear City Clerk City Clerk,

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
Annabel Boissevain

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.







FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:25 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:21 AM
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
Jim Frizzell

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.







 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Charles Ward 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:26 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 8:55 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Charles Ward 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I believe it is important to preserve Lake Cunningham and keep the funds in place to clean the water in the park

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

Charles Ward
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

FW: Susan Olsen 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:26 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 4:59 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Susan Olsen 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Stop taking resources away from Essj. It may be costly to live here but those that have been here generations can
barely make it. All are not making 6 figures.

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

Susan Olsen
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

FW: Paula Quintero 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:26 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 10:06 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Paula Quintero 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

SJ City Council,

Regarding Lake Cunningham funding- my family and I enjoy this park and it is a shame that the water levels are
this contaminated and the city refuses to invest in our community. The East side has limited resources for the
families in our community. Please stop discriminating against this side of town. This issue of environmental equity
should be addressed beginning with the previously allocated $3.2m funds.

Respectfully,
Paula Quintero

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

FW: Bruce Smith 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:26 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 7:39 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Bruce Smith 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Lake Cunningham is a vital recreational resource. Please help give the East Side our lake back.

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

Bruce Smith
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

FW: Melissa Got-Lopez 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 8:33 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Melissa Got-Lopez 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Melissa Got-Lopez
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

FW: Denise Fernandez 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 7:36 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Denise Fernandez 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Denise Fernandez
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

FW: rod kirk 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 10:01 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: rod kirk 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

It is a big mistake and waste to not do what it takes to make the water of Lake Cunningham safe for human use.
This is great local resource which serves primarily the local area but also visitors from other areas. To have a water
resource like Lake Cunningham right here amongst the residents, is a really valuable asset. Please do the right
thing to ensure the water quality of Lake Cunningham is improved to allow valuable usage by people!

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

rod kirk
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

FW: Becky. Richardson 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 8:52 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Becky. Richardson 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Becky. Richardson
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

FW: Stephanie Brooks 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 4:44 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Stephanie Brooks 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Stephanie Brooks
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

FW: Ananya Bhaskar 95130 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 4:37 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Ananya Bhaskar 95130 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Ananya Bhaskar
95130

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

FW: Arvind Kumar 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 9:59 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Arvind Kumar 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Lake Cunningham has been neglected by city hall and this needs to change. Residents want the park and the lake
to receive priority and funding for improving water quality.

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

Arvind Kumar
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

FW: Beth Villa 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 7:19 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Beth Villa 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Beth Villa
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

FW: Elliot Liu 95131 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 8:24 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Elliot Liu 95131 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Elliot Liu
95131

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

FW: Veronica Sanchez 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 8:12 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Veronica Sanchez 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

When I moved to San Jose 36 years ago I didn’t know anyone but joined a canoe club that paddle there. It gave me
the opportunity to form friendships I cherish to this day. It is a community open space that we enjoy and need.

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

Veronica Sanchez
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

FW: Laurie Moody 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 7:12 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Laurie Moody 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Laurie Moody
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

FW: Saray Quintero 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 9:56 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Saray Quintero 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Saray Quintero
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

FW: Jesse Alcaraz 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 8:07 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Jesse Alcaraz 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

We need to clean up Lake Cunningham

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

Jesse Alcaraz
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

FW: Maria Murphy 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 4:11 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Maria Murphy 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Maria Murphy
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

 

 




